

**MALCOLM LANDMAN**  
BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC  
Level 42 Emirates Tower Sheikh Zayed Road | Dubai

Direct: +971  
[mlandman@thinkbrg.com](mailto:mlandman@thinkbrg.com)

## SUMMARY

Malcolm is as an Associate Director in the firm's Middle East Construction practice.

A Member of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, Malcolm has 15 years of commercial management and construction advisory experience.

Malcolm has gained experience across a wide range of projects ranging from oil and gas, building, and civil engineering infrastructure projects; for Clients that include leading GCC-based contractors, GCC national oil companies, government authorities and property developers.

Malcolm has supported an expert witness in providing independent expert testimony to arbitration proceedings in the UK. He has also reviewed contractor claims and variations, providing an opinion on quantum and substantiated / auditable costs.

Malcolm's key technical competencies include:

- Valuation of disputed changes
- Valuation of disputed final accounts
- Prolongation compensation

## EDUCATION

BSc. (Honors) Quantity Surveying University of Pretoria, 2005

## PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Associate Director, Berkeley Research Group LLC, 2019-Present

## **PREVIOUS POSITIONS**

Majid Al Futtain Properties, Internal Audit Manager – Project Development and Construction, 2017-2019

Deloitte Corporate Finance Limited, Assistant Director, 2010-2017

NWS International, Senior Quantity Surveyor, 2007-2010

Gardiner & Theobald, Project Surveyor, 2006-2007

Norval Wentzel Steinberg, Quantity Surveyor, 2004-2006

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

### ***Present***

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, MRICS

Project Management International (PMI), Project Management Professional (PMP)